GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY PROJECT

Institute for Policy Studies
1901 Que Street. N W.. Washington, D C. 20009 (202) 234-9382

August 4, 1982 ’

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

Director FOIA-82’3$?

Of fice of Administration

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 1:/

Washington, D. C. 20555 e P'é’?&
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, we
request any and all documents, reports, memoranda, drafts, notes,
minutes, telephone logs, correspondence, forms and/or other
information concerning any and all investigations by the Office
of Inspector and Auditor (OIA) of Charles Barth, Office of the
Executive Legal Director of the NPC, on the subject of his
communication regarding a letter written by NRC Region III
Director James G. Keppler to the Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards (ACRS).

Upcn the information available, we believe the investigation of
Mr. Barth concerns his communication with the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board regarding Mr. Keppler's letter that was forwarded
to the Board. This information is referenced in an interview

by OIA investigators with Terry Harpster, formerly with the NRC
Office of Investigation and Enforcement, who worked as a pre-
operation start-up inspector at the William H. Zimmer Nuclear
Power Plant from October 1977 through March 1979. The report

of the interview with Mr, Harpster is attached hereto for your
convenience in identifying the documents we request. Our reading
of the report of the interview indicates that the OIA investi-
gation of Mr. Barth took place some time between 1979 and 1981.

The Government Accountability Project is a non-profit, non-
partisan public interest organization concerned with honest and
open government. Through legal representations, advice, national
conferences, films, publications and public outreach, the Project
promotes whistleblowers as agents of government accountability.

We are requesting the above information as part of a monitoring
project on the adequacy of the Commission's efforts to protect
public safety at nuclear power plants. Accordingly, we request
that fees be waived, because "furnishing the information can be
considered as primarily benefitting the general public.”

5 U.S.C. §552(a) (4) (A).

8207180022




Director, NRC Office of Administration
August 4, 1982
Page Two

For any documents or portions of documents that you deny due

to a specific exemption, please provide any index itemizing and
describing documents or portions of documents withheld. The
index should provide a detailed justification of your grounds

for claiming such exemption, explaining why each exemption is
relevant to the document or portion withheld. This index is
required under Vaughn v. Rosen (I), 484 F.,2d 820 (D.C.Cir. 1973),
cert. denied, 41° 5 .

We look forward to your reply within ten (10) working days.

incerely,

Marya (. You
Legal Assist

Attachment



ATTACHMENT

questioned Phillip as to whether NRC had jurisdiction over matters such
as 1) ranagenent problems, 2) theft of nmaterials from the site, or 3)
veapons violations (which Williamson understood to be within the juris-
diction of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms). Willilamson
recalled Phillip's saying that this wvas sooething he had to look over in
order to sort out Applegate's concerns. Willianson did not recall
Phillip's singling out any issues as to vhich were or were not NRC
concerns. Willizrtson said that after dinner at about 8:00 pm he and
Phillip went their separate ways at the rotel.

The next morning Phill4p called Applegate and asked him a few addi{tional
questfons, Williszson said he was in the sane room at the motel during
Phillip's telephone call, Williauson said the call lasted about 10 or
15 pinutes. Willizmson could not recall the substance of the call
because much of the technical aspects vere foreign to him at tha time.
Williamson did recall Phillip's going through scme of the documents vith
Applegate. Willianson said that Phillip had revieved the docunments the
night before and rade soae notes concerning them. Willlamson said
Phillip left Cincinnati about 10:00 that wmorning and he (Williamson)

left a few hours later. ’

Williasmson recalled talking with Ward upon his return‘to Headquarters.
He said he told Ward that the only allegation he saw that was within
NRC's jurisdiction was the issue about the piping being dropped off the

truck., Williamsoa said this conversation only lasted about two or three

ninutes.

Willi{anson guessed that his next contact with Phillip was sometime in
the next two or three weeks., Willianson said he later (in May) received
a call froa a newscaster from Channel 9 in Cincinnati. The newscaster
had a copy of Phillip's letter to Applegate describing the issues to be
fnvestigated., Williamson recalled speaking with Phillip sometime after
being contacted by the uewscaster. Williamson said he had no more
contact with anyone regarding this investigation until the materizl ceme
out froa the Govermment Accountability Project. Williamson said he was
not involved with the writing of the Region III report of investigation,
He did not feel that he had to write aunrthing nor did he ever feel that

he wuld have any input into the report.

Interview of Terry Ho-pster

Terry Harpster, Reactor Preoperations Specialist, IE, on detail as a
Special Investigator to the Subccanittee on Energy, Enviromnent, and
Katural Pesources, Governzent Operationc Comaittec, U.S. Touse of
Pepresentatives, wae Interviewed on March 6, 1981, by Investigators
David Gazble and Joha Sizzlales, 27A,

Rarpster said he worked in Regten IIT of NRC from 1574 threugh 1975, e
eaid he vas a technical suppor: irnspector initizlly for 211 plante in







Harpster said that Borgnann was also putting the heat on him by, for
example, sending a letter to Keppler. Harpster also understood that the
Chafirman of the licensee sent a letter to President Carter and others.
Barpster said that 1t vas about this time that the ™I accident occurred.

He safd he was assigued to TMI and he has not been back to Ziommer since.
Barpster said that, vhen he left, Ziwmer still had problems. A principal
one was that, as a practical matter, there wvas no QA program for operations.
He said that all Zimmer had was one person assigned to this function and
that person could not possibly do all that the job required.

Rarpster said that realistically the IE modular inspection progranm does
not deal with the things you have to focus on early in a plant's 1life.
¥Ye gadd that an inspector rust deal with the problems he knows are
dnportant and then deal with other problems in addition. Harpster said
that he had to deal w'th the construction pcople somevhat at Zimmer.  He
gaid that the licensee had ninimal involvement with the censtruction at
Zinper: everything wos controlled by its contractor. He said that this
s a problem because, after the plant is built and the contractor leaves,
the liceusee would not have any expertise to handle the plant. He said
that for example thcere was no one on the licensee's corporate staff for
reactor instrumencation and control systems. Harpster felt that this

licensee vas "in over its head." ~

Rarpster said that people often bring matters to an inspector's attention.
Re safd that an inspector can deal with some of these matters, but there
are some which he cannot. Harpster said that sometimes so many things
are vrong that a plant is out of control. Harpster concluded that "Zimmer
vas out of control.” Harpster explained that a licensee's ability to
get roney for the construction of a nuclear power plant (by, e.g., the
cale of bonds) 1s based upon the percentage of completion of the plant.
Ee s2:d that this results in a situation vhere the construction personnel
attexpt to turn things over as completed before they are ready. lHarpster
gaid that vhat then happens is that the licensee staff is not properly
prepared or trained to handle thema. He said when the licensee finds
thinge that are wrong, they cannot fix or test them properly. What they
pmust do is give the problems back to construction to be remedled.
Harpster said this is indicative of a construction QC program that does
not wrk, He said this 1s a situntion vhich an NRC preoperations inspector
tries to head off. He said that one example of this wvas that the licensee
had not ordered any spare parts. According to Harpster the time required
to cbtain additional or replacement equiprent 15 so long 1t causes a
najor problem to licensees trying to resupply or obtainm back-up equipizent.
l
Harpsler said that sometimes plant managenment puts so nuch pressure on
their personnel that the personnel cannot get things done. He said that
these personnel then sometines use NRC inspectors to accomplish the same
things: they feed inspectors information so 1t appeers that the Inspector
found the deficicncy rather than the plant persvanel. harpoiar w2id
that, fraa vhat he could sce, 4t appcared that the construction progren

-



had defects and he was about 1o {pherit them. Harpster explained that
he was not directly familiar wvith the construction activities but he saw
the results = {ncluding the QA problems. Harpster said that Inspector
Fred Maura has docunented much of these problens from the operations

Sidec . v

Harpster caid that both the site construction manager, Mr. Gear (phonetic) -
and the site QA manager Mr. Schweirs were friends of Vice president Borgmann.
Rarpster believed that Schwelirs was assigned by the licensee '9 keep the
plant manager (Schott) under control. Harpster gaid Schweirs even

called the regional office to try to get gome of the IE {nspection

reports changed. Harpster gald Schwelrs also asked him to send 1E

fnspection reports to hin (Schweits) so he could decide vhich matters

vould be sent on to Schott.

Barpster said part of the problem was that NRC does not have explicit
regulations to {nspect against. He said that the preoperations inspector
4 faced with the task of trying tc get control of the site and helping

the licensee 1O golve its problens. He said that the {nspector does not
docuzment but a gmall percentage of this "helping work." Harpster said

the licensee had no penple {nvolved with preopcrations and test acceptance.
He said that everything vas bought under contract so the contractor was
sble to do whatever {t wanted. Harpster said the licensee then had no

one vho knew how 1O handle the problems that were "huilt-in." ‘

Harpster caid he tried to get the plant managers out to take tours of

the plant. He gaid that one assistant plant manager said he was scared

to tour the plant because of the convicted felons working out there.
Harpster gaid that sonetimes the 1icensee's own gecurity force could not
handle disturbances and they had to call the local sheriff's office.
Barpster explained that there is sone drinking of alcohol on all nuclear
construction sites.” HoweverT, the licensee at 7Z4immer did not have wmuch
control of things. Harpster said there were a lot of "tough guys" -
vorking at the plant and the situation got wvorse when they were drinking.

Harpster gaid that there arc many allegations at any nuclear power
plant; howver, uysually only &8 certain number are tru€. jlarpster said
that one could tell that there were a large nuzber of problems at Zinmer
because 60 many allepations were coaing up.

Rarpster caid there was a lot of pressure on {ndividual ie i{nspecctors
because of the ponentun gcncratcd by the KRC licensing procees. Farpster
gaid that pressure 4g slso created on construction pcrsannel by the
coiftractor's weld production schedules. Fe explained that the constructio=
panager has to have a certain number of velds completed to kecp the

piping {nstallation on gchedule. He gaid that problens arise when the
construction personnel are pushed. Harpster gaid that for & QC inspector
to stop conctruction for &ny doficiencies, he would have tO hold up =2ny
phases of the construction of a $1 billion plant; so the QC inspelicrs
normally do vhat they are told.



Harpster said that the overall problem was that NRC's licensing process
vas rolling mch faster than he could “"ratchet" improvements at the
plant end. Harpster said that NRC's requirements were a "joke." He
gaid that NRR was about to issue the SER and they set up a meeting of
the Advisory Comnittee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) to which he was not

invited,

Harpster said he went up the Region II1 management chain and presented
his concerns. He said he attended the ACRS meeting anyway. He recalled
that vhen licensce officials were questioned by ACRS Chairman Bender,
they said scveral things that were not true. Harpster noted that not
only did he feel they were not true, but Menning also believed they were

not true. Harpster said he presented this conflict to his boss, Robert Varnick,

vhen he returned to the regional office. Fe said that he and Menning
jater talked with one of the licensece officials who had testified to the
ACRS (Jim Schott who was the plant manager of Zimmer). During their
conversation, Harpster had Warnick read Schott's testimony to Schott
over the phone. He said that Schott then agreed that the testimony did
not convey the correct {mpression. Although Schott assured Harpster and
¥enning that he would elarify this at the next ACRS meeting, he did rot.
Rarpster belicved that Schott's subsequent testimony even aggravated his
. ~

earlier statements.

Harpster said he briefed his management on this matter. He recalled
that his Regional Director, James Keppler, sent a letter te the ACRS
{nforming them of the situation. Rarpster understood that this letter
vas later fovarded to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB).

Harpster explained that, after the ACRS meeting, he also informed Peltier
(in Menning's presence) of his concerns. He said that Peltier later
elaimed that he did not recall Rarpster's expressing his concerns to
hin. Harpster explained that Peltier is a “pro-nuclear” "pro-licensing"”
employee. He also explained that during a start-up of a nuclear plant,
NER 45 on a very tight schedule; the IE inspector is often viewed by KRR
as an adversary when he uncovers deficiencies which NRR has already

blessed.

L

Pelticr told Narpster that he informed the licensce about an IE investi-
gation underway on the subject of the licensee's testinony before the
ACRS. Peltier also informed Harpster that Charles Barth, Officc of the
Executive Legal Director, c2lled James Yore, Chairman of the ASLEP and
told him to throw away Keppler's letter describing the discrepancler.
Harpeter pointed out that these latter two matters were the subject of a
recent investigation by OIA. Earpster said in summary that this was a
situation vhere the system broke down: IRR viewed 1E ¢s the bad guys

trying to hold up plant licensing.



" helpful becauce it overcomes the problem IE inspectors face in trying to

Harpster said that nuclear powver plants employ personnel specificeally
designated to serve as the liaison with KRC. He said that this is
find their way through the great amount of paper at the plant.. Harpster
said, however, this liaison person also "steers” the inspectors' activities.
Rarpster said that dealing with this liaison person does allow the

fnspector to get through NRC's modular inspeciion progranm very vell,
Harpster noted that there 1s no real internal avdit of the NRC's inspection

progranm,

Harpster described the "helping activities" that an IE preoperations
inspector engages in as a process of getting all the procedures and
controls in place. He said that this activity constitutes only about two
lines in the IE proccdurcé, but it is the largest part of a preoperations

inspector's time.

Harpster estimated that the interest cost alone is holding up construction
of a nuclear power plant fer one day would be several hundred thousand
dollars. Re observed that with the increased pressure on NRC to license
power plants, he would expect even more pressure to be placed on IE
inspectors. He said that pressures on the licensee pefsonnel to make
exceptions to the acceptance criteria in the preoperations tests are

very real. He sald it is difficult for an IE KRC inspector to tell
vhether the licensee's exceptions are based on valid engineering analyses.
He gafd that all inspectors cannot possibly be experts in all areas.
Rarpster said the inspectors must rely on the licensee's people to

review the exceptions. Harpster said that this represents a flaw in the
NRC's system because the licensee's reviewers are under the same pressure
to approve exceptions. Harpster pointed out that the lice.see, because
it 48 a utility coapzany, cannot pass on the azortization costs to the
ratepayers until the plant reaches the point of completion, i.e., the

stage of commercial operations. -

Reviev of Welding Records

During the period of the OIA investigation welding records were reviewed
which included Radiograph Reports, Weld Rework/Repair Data Sheets and
Weld Data Sheets to identify specific informaticn concerning (1) dates
of weld rewsrk and (2) vhether or not welds had been replaced. Cooplete
veld packages identifying all work on the three alleged defective welds
vere reviewed at which time it was disclosed that revork was being
condugted at the tine the IE investigative effort was ongoing at the
Zinmer site, hovever, it related to one of the safety-related welds Ri-
42 and not welds pertaining to welds on prefabricated pipe (spoole).
Infornation contained in 1E Report 50-350/50-09 describes a review of
vecords thich disclosed one vrld woe cut out (K-=811) end reoplaced by a
new weld (¥-916)., Ko date pertcining to the rowmrk wvas fdentified in
the IE report. As part of the OIA review the widing records for weld



